U.T. Administration of
Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Daman & Diu
Public Works Department
Division No.I (R & B)
Silvassa

No.PWD.I/SD.I/RD/ | 37 Date :- 1 ¢/06/2021

To,

The Deputy Conservator of Forest (T),
Dadra & Nagar Haveli,

Silvassa.

Subject :- Allotment of land in lieu of Diversion of Protected Forest (for Widening of
Road) - regarding..

Ref :- Your office Letter No.

1. 7-5/3-FD/622/1600, dtd. 26/10/2018

2. 7-5/3-FD/621/1598, dtd. 26/09/2018

3. 7-5/3-FD/623/1599, dtd. 26/10/2018
Sir,

With reference to above cited subject & the letters refered above, Resident

Deputy  Collector (S), DNH, Silvassa vide letter No. LRO-I/B-1/801
(15)/2020/1250/LR0O/2021, dtd. 02.06.2021,(copy enclosed) informed that no suitable
revenue land area admeasuring 48.84 Ha. is available in lieu of Diversion of Protected Forest

for the following road works :-

Sr.No. Name of Road Area.

1 Widening of Existing Road, Stretch from Khanvel Chowk to 23.32 Ha.
Khedpa Border in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

2 Widening of Existing Road, Stretch from Khanvel Chowk to 17.82 Ha.
Dudhani Junction in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

3 Widening of Existing Road, Stretch from Khanvel Chowk to 07.70 Ha.
Kherdi Border in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

Total Area... 48.84 Ha.

This is for your kind information & further necessary ‘gction please.

Yours faithfully,
Encl :- As above.

<2 PWD Divsi

1o ¢ [ 66 , B ’DadrasciS’TvI::ia aveli,

Copy to :- The Executive Engineer, PWD (Road) for kind information please.
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To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (T),
Dadra and Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa.
Sub : Allotment of land in lieu of Diversion of Protected Forest (for
Widening of Road) - regarding. .
Ref: 1. Letter No. 7-5/3-FD/622/1600 dtd 26/10/2018
2. Letter No. 7-5/3-FD/621/1598 dtd 26/09/2018
3. Letter No. 7-5/3-FD/623/1599 dtd 26/10/2018
W@W /Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above vide letter as mentioned at
premeable (1), (2) and (3), it is to state that this department has received a
proposal regarding allotment of land (total area admeasuring 23.32 HA + 7.7
HA + 17.82 HA = 48.84 HA) in lieu of Diversion of Protected Forest for
Widening of Existing Road Stretch from Khanvel Chowk to Dudhani
Junction in the UT of Dadra and Nagar Haveli.

In view of the above, it is to inform that, no suitable revenue land area
admeasuring 48.42 HA is available which can be diverted for afforestation.

This is issued with the approval of Collector, Dadra and Nagar Haveli.

WFLT  /Yours faithfully,

Shgen

(Dr. Apurva Sharma)
Resident Deputy Collector (S),
Dadra and Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa

Copy to: Collector, Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Silvassa for kind information please.



